Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Reichenbach, Brian <ReichenbachB@warrencountyny.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Elena Sassower

Cc: Hogan, Kate

Subject: RE: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Warren County Government -- RE: Your Duty to Warren

County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary Increases

Ms. Sassower:

| have reviewed the information you provided via e-mail yesterday. The materials appear to include matter
intended to influence our Board of Supervisors to take an action within its collective political discretion. | do not think it
appropriate for this office to further distribute the information to avoid the appearance that we are endorsing one
position or another. Obviously you are free to make your opinion known to any officials to whom you deem it
appropriate. Thank you for the opportunity to review the information.

Brian Reichenbach

From: Elena Sassower [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Reichenbach, Brian

Cc: Hogan, Kate

Subject: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Warren County Government -- RE: Your Duty to Warren County Taxpayers to
Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary Increases

TO: Warren County Attorney Brian Reichenbach —

The attached July 7, 2016 letter with enclosures is for you and for all Warren County legislators, executive officers & the
treasurer. Unless | hear from you to the contrary, | will assume you have forwarded this e-mail on to them, as | request
you to do.

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA’s webpage for the attached July 7, 2016 letter, from which all referred-

to legal authorities, correspondence, and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/sea rching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/7-7-16-ltr-to-counties.htm.

Feel free to call with any questions.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
WWW.Judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




